Ocean Grove P.A.C. Meeting Minutes November 25/13

Attendance: Tanya C., Graeme B., Trish F., Andrea L., Tami R., Aren K., Leslie S.

Minutes from October 21/13 meeting were accepted by Tanya and seconded by Samantha.

Treasurer's Report was provided by Aren Knudsen. Trial balance attached.

General Account Balance as of Nov. 25/13: \$9,211.21 Bingo Account Balance as of Nov. 26/12: \$4,853.59

Total Fund's Available: \$14,064.80

Treasurer's Report was accepted by Andrea and seconded by Samantha.

Correspondence: BCCPAC Information, fundraising ideas.

Principal's Report:

Thank you again to everyone for making the last potluck lunch day a great success. The children are excited beyond measure on the day of the event!

The parent-teacher conferences went well. We had a good turnout of families and have caught up with almost all of those we missed on the conference day. We will be having another conference day in April.

The Remembrance Day assembly went well. Our choir and the grade 5 class both performed very well.

Last Tuesday we had our first cultural performance of the year. Story theatre came and presented "The Beanstalk Conspiracy." The students enjoyed the presentation and laughed a lot at the performers antics.

The totem is on the move. It will be transported to storage at Robron Centre to be completed there.

Our Christmas concert date is now on December 1th. This is to accommodate the maintenance department and moving the stage. We will have a dress rehearsal on the afternoon of the 17th and the concert will begin at 6:00 PM.

PAC Executives need to renew their Criminal Record Checks.

Graeme reported that two local schools have had big success with raffling off an item/items (using points to get item(s). It cuts out the middle man and takes less volunteer hours while raising good \$. Tara will look into the Campbell's Soup points to see if we have enough for a good prize, such as a BBQ, to be raffled off instead of the baskets in the spring. We would need to get a gaming license.

Old Business

- **-Coats for Kids-**Ladona forwarded a thank you email from Cedar school for the coats. Donations of coats will still be accepted.
- -Hot Lunch Program-Hot Lunches go right up until just before Christmas. Notices about the next rotation will go out before the holidays. Money/orders will be due the first week back from holidays and the first hot lunch day will be the second week of January. The PAC requested more lunches in some form in June! Teachers can order for the next round and as a form of teacher appreciation, the staff will pay for one lunch per staff member. Leslie said this can easily be arranged. Leslie will provide teachers with the notice of explanation regarding how to navigate the online program. Leslie will see about doing a sushi and hot dog combo next rotation. Leslie will buy juice from Costco as Thrifty's too expensive/not organized.

-Winter Carnival:

- -Graeme and grade 5 students organizing carnival games (borrowed from Penfield). Gently used prizes accepted.
- -Annette F. Would like the later time slot for the Chinese Auction
- -Aren stated the Fast Pass cards look good and she will print on card stock.

- -Trish will do purchasing of food for the concession. Aren will send her a list of supplies needed. We still need concession volunteers!
- -Vendors-at this point we have Usborne Books x2 tables and Steep Tea for vendors
- -Graeme will borrow tables from Penfield
- -Tami will ask Tessa at All in One Party Shop for a popcorn machine
- -The Dumonts and Leslie will work at the Cake Walk
- -Trish will do extra baking
- **-Louise Walker Sex. Education-**Will come in April-June time frame. Tara to organize. A parent night will be requested and parents will be asked to RSVP with a minimum number to go ahead. Parents will be given the option to not have their kids attend.

New Business:

-Dance: the date was set for Friday, Feb. 21st for the school dance. The theme will be "rock star." Tami will look on the previous minutes for a time of the dance. Trish will take on doing a rock star tattoo booth. We will sell glow sticks and candy bags as well as pizza (order less than last year).

Meeting was adjourned at 7:16 PM.

Next Meeting will be on January 27th at 6:30 PM